From: Service - Medi Group

To: "Servi rders (Incoming Only)"
Subject: FW: Lot 255 and 257 RE
Date: August 21, 2023 2:43:18 PM

From: Mary lelpo <mary@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: August 21, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Service - Medi Group <service@medigroup.net>; Rob Roberts <robr@medigroup.net>
Subject: RE: Lot 255 and 257 RE

Hello,

Also must be the same situation with the email for lot 255. The below must be completed by noon

tomorrow. / . / /
Brick repair and cut for stovi;/entlu/ &(ﬁM oA
Remove skid of material at r

Precast sill at right side, above porch is damaged
07/;} /28

Thanks, Mary

Mary lelpo

mary@zancorhomes.com

Finishing Supervisor

River’s Edge/Shoreline Wasaga Beach

Head Office P:905-738-7010 F:905-738-5948

221 North Rivermede Road - Concord, ON L4K 3N7

From: Mary lelpo

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Service - Medi Group <service@medigroup.net>; Rob Roberts <robr@medigroup.net>
Subject: Lot 257 RE



ZANCOR

HOMES Phone: (905) 738-7010
Fax: (905) 738-5948
Closing Date:  08Sep23
Address: 157 Rosanne Circle
Wasaga, Ontario
Location: Rivers Edge - Phase: 1 - Lot: 255
Today's Date: 13Sep23
Contact(s):
Email: newventurehouse@gmail.com
Company: Medi Group
Attention:
Telephone: (416) 741-2737
Fax: (416) 741-1593

Warranty Services

Zancor Homes (Wasaga River) Ltd.

Work Order

Sachin Abbi - Home: (416) 312-3664 - (newventurehouse@gmail.com)
Naresh Bhayana - Home: (416) 666-3210 - (contractmacro@yahoo.com)

Please Complete the following items:

Af)/pt./

(

DAI Type Issue ) Notes
| Date/Time
161680 PDI Exterior- General- cyt { é . . / )
brick for stove vent C We RIS

Date Completed: Homeowner Signature:

The Homeowner acknowledges and accepts all work

has been completed in a workman like manner.
Date Completed: Trade &/or Service Tech.

Signature:

Print Name:

Please schedule your Service Department to complete work on the above Lot. Should no
appointment time or date appear (below) on this form, it is your responsibility to arrange and
adhere to the appointment you have scheduled. Your service representative must have this form
signed by homeowner on completion. Please fax the signed form to our office (905) 833-4367.

Failure to comply with this request within 10 business days will give Zancor Homes (and
it's group of companies) the right to carry out any and all repairs. All costs incurred will be
applied to the Company listed above.
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MEDI GROUP Service WO Number ;| W-089479

WO Date :| 20-Sep-2023

MEDI Issued To :[MICHAEL KLOC |
GROUP
Builder : Zancor ZAN14 Lot No : 255
Project : ZANCOR-RIVERS EDGE-WASAG.6-22 Model : 43-6 (C)
Directions : Wasaga Beach
East side of Sunnidale Road. North of Address :
Concession 12 Sunnidale Road Contact :
Main Brick : Crystal Gray PRP Main Stone :
Accent Brick : Accent Stone : White Renaissance
INIT Item Work Description PO  Builder Ref #
" 1 REMOVE SKID OF MATERIAL AT REAR 255AUG2123
S-069261
2 | CUT BRICK FOR STOVE VENT 255SEP0923
o o S-069563
oowe AR PP 7
P(
Special Notes :
Homeowner Signature Date Completed CDMPL/ETED SEP 2 Z 2023
Site Super Signature Date Completed /Y/Z\
September 20, 2023  15:56 Joao Gaspar Page 1 of 1



